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MEMORANDUM 18-A075

DATE: March 15, 2018
TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Phyllis A. Korab, Assistant City Manager

Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator
Terrell Fritz, Cultural Arts Consultant

Please place the attached resolution on the March 27, 2018, City Commission Agenda to
approve a new agreement with Creative City Collaborative of Pompano Beach, Inc.
(CCCPB), on a month-to-month basis in an amount not to exceed $65,000 per month.

Effective March 31, 2018, the City of Pompano Beach is assuming all operations,
management and programming at the Pompano Beach Cultural Center. The proposed
agreement provides for a final transition as the City’s new Cultural Affairs Department
assumes this responsibility. Proposed expenditures for this agreement are within the
Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 approved budget for the new city department.

During this transition period, CCCPB will:

e Support current commitments to operations, management and programming at the
Pompano Beach Cultural Center, and

e Continue to work with the City to fully implement an orderly transition to City of
Pompano Beach operations, management, and programming of the Cultural
Center

Final transition details are still in the planning process, as is the integration into the new
department of two PBCRA-owned facilities, namely, Bailey Contemporary Arts (BaCA)
and Ali Cultural Arts.

This item is related to Strategic Plan Strategy: Great Places: Goal 2.0, Initiative 2.8-
Develop and promote cultural/heritage tourism opportunities and supports the goals and
initiatives of the City’s Cultural Arts Master Plan (December 2013).
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